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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
FOR THE COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH'

WASHINGTON ELECTION INTEGRITY-) - Case No:

COAFTION UNITED, a Washington ~* ).
Nonprofi ion; ARTHUR ), '
oo e ) 21 2 04302 31

DIANE DEJONG; RITA BEITZ; DIANA )

BARKER; ROY FULLER; MARY LOU" )  VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR

BURNS; BOB KALDOR; JANE MACLIN;) ~ EQUAL PROTECTION; VIOLATION OF
JAMES MACLIN; RANDY TENDERING; )- - CIVIL RIGHTS; EQUITABLE RELIEF;
JOHN BEITZ; MELISSA ELLER; ).  INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; DECLARATORY
' SUSAN MISCHEL; LISA CUMMINGS; ) RELIEF; PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION.TO
AMBER FITHIAN; JAMIE RENNINGER; )~ .COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION
'DIANE MACKAY; JEREMY JOHNSON; )
ANDREW MARRONE; KATIE PERASSO;)-
- CARL WEDEKIND; ANNETTE )
BLANDINO; LUKE DETERMAN;. .
TERRY O’CONNELL; WILLIAM:COOK;.
JOSHUA A. DEJONG; KATIE = ‘
SHEFFIELD; KAROL JONES; JAMES
MISCHEL; GREG BURTON; BRENDA

JURY DEMAND

- JEAN SMITH; BRENDON WILLIAM

RUPPEL; KRISTY WELLES; LONNY
BARTHOLOMEW; RUSSELL OSTLUND,

V.

GARTH FELL, Snohomish County
Auditor; SNOHOMISH COUNTY, and
DOES 1-30, inclusive, -

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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Plaintiffs, B)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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Plaintiffs allege: , .
1 PARTIES

1. Plaintiffs Arthur Coday; Jr., Thomias 1. Prettyman, Diané deJ ong, tha Beitz, Diana

Barker, Roy Fuller, Mary-Lou Burns, B‘i)b.lgaid‘_(f)r, J a_né*Méé'l'i}i,' James Macfl'iin;»Ra;idiy*Téndcring',

- John Beitz, Melissa Eller, Susan Mlschel, Llsa Cummings, Ambeér Fithian, Jamie Renninger, D}ape

Mackay, Jeremy J;)hnsor_l,_ Andrew Marrone Katle Perasso, Carl:‘Wedekind; ‘Annette Blandino,
Luke Determan, Terry O’Connéil, Wiiﬁax‘h?égok, J oshgafA,d:’eﬂJibflg,' kati‘g Shefﬁeld, ‘Karol Jones,
James _Mischel; Greg Burton, ﬁr@ndé Jean Snnth,BrendonWﬂha;n Rﬁppel; Kristy V_i}_ell‘és, vLé_l}_riy :
Bartholomew, and Russell 6Stlund (,‘“CiﬁZéI.l Plamtlffs”) are Snohomish 7(‘:01{11& residents and

lawful electors. of Washington State who yotedm the: November 2020, *General Elec_:tioi}

(“Eléction”). (Article VI, §1, Washington State Constitution).

2. Plaintiff ‘Washington Ellectioﬁ Integnty CQ%iition " United (“WEiCU"”) is a

‘Washington State nonprofit corporation with its principal-office in Pierce County, Washington.

3. Atall ge:leyantﬁme"s,‘ D¢f¢nd§pi'Gﬁari(il}’l;‘cll:ié?sérvingv as the elected ;z};idito‘i':for the

- State of ‘Washington; Snbhorrﬁéh- CQ,’I;nty (f‘AﬁditOr’ ; and ‘fC'ql‘inty”;),? rc§p6h$i51¢ for:all Election

procedures, elections staff, election workers, election observers,. the accuracy of the County’s

Election vote tabulations, and certification of the County Election’s tabulation results.

4. Defendant Snohomish County is a municipal corporation.
111 ” .L
/11
111
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II. OVERVIEW

5 ‘The Auﬁitqp‘ is respon'sibi_é' fo‘r’c'bnduét:iﬁg the 'County’.‘s:.E}lect;ibﬁ- in violation of,
inter alia, Plaintiffs> equal protection, -due pro(;e;S’s and free _spééchiigﬁfs m)dié'r the Washington
State ‘and. Un@t‘ed* Statés Constitutipns.,?lai{itiﬁs “d@mﬁﬁd*a jury: trial- and seck a judgment for
damages for viblaitions of their c1v11 ﬁgﬁté’ stér‘x_ﬁﬁir’ig from the Audltorusmganuncertlﬁed voting
system, allowing or faéiliiating;-'\?oté flipping,- additions- aqd]of, ‘d,elp}:idﬁs“;@ and allowing or
facilitating party preference tracking and/br;béllpit idgrfti}icatipn. Plaintiff WE1CU issué:d arecords
request fonBa}lots to confirm or;;ciﬁqny'v tHe,cghdﬁét and .s’e_:ék_s a Court d:dér:.‘cp;f;peﬂing release of
the vpubl/ic records, including,a Cofit order ufisealing ballots under RCW 294.60:1 1’0,,"'foi' a full
forensic audit conducted by Jovan H}f»ift(')n l;l‘l_l'it‘z'e,r, inventor of ‘HQema;ié_ artlfact déteétion and
Maricopa County Arizona ballot auditor of appr;o}_(imagély 21 m}i‘lVioﬁ‘béilpts. :

i1 JURISDICTION, VENUE, LIMITATIONS

6. Any justice of ﬂleg'supreme‘~nggFt; judge:of the' ¢ourt of appeals, or judge- of the
superior court in ti;e_ proper county §héll;, -‘By" orfié';t, rt;ci;iife afy person cha;géd With"el"f.@?’ wrongful
.aqL_ or neglect to forthwith éorr'ect*the,er’rog desist 'fr,or_n. theKWrohgful" act, ot perfq_rx'r';: the duty and
to do asAthe court orders or to sglow'gauS‘é forthwith why‘ ‘the_\esrror' shgqid_"ngtf\,‘iie'. corrected, the
wrongful act desisted from, or the duty or order not ﬁ,gﬁdme@;'jWhéﬁéV¢rj.i§f is'.mad'e'tb appear tév
such justice or judge by a‘_ﬁidairi_t of.an eiectqr that: (1) A wrongﬁ;l act has béen pprfdrmed or is
about to be performed by any election officer; or (2) Any:n'qgleét of duty on the part of an election
officer has occurred or is about to occur. (RCW. 29A.68.013(1), (2),)

7. Venue. is proper in ‘the County’s -‘Supe,rﬂiﬁ!)rﬁ Court for Constifgfi&;h;a] violations,
wrongful acts and/or neglect - of duty by Auditor durmg the. "C(ounty,"s:--';aEiec't‘i)_o_ﬁ, RCW

29A.68.013(1), (2).) Given &' troublesome ,r_ecerft trend of jugiges ’[qqusi}ig ;ther;r_vlselve_:sl ﬁhel:eby

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUALPROTECTION 3
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forcing actions to more _fav‘orébl_;: venues, Plaintiffs r@quest'that the Couﬂ‘ﬁggpgdizitp”iy ;i_iéclose to
the parties ‘any direct or indirect i;gmmunicaiions with any third ‘-pén;icé;‘éi'med at ‘dis_;'qptipg the.
. Court’s abiiii_y to admini§tc‘£ th1s action in a fair apd_equtaﬁle manner.

8. The narrow 10 day limitations period of RCW 29&6&61'3;@@9@5 (3) does not
apply to Plaintiffs’ claims, as Plaint_iﬁs_amhot seeking de-certiﬁcatioﬁ of the Election..

9. Plaintiﬁ's do not know the ‘true hames of defendé.nt's’-}l%@é la'.{hr()ﬁgh 30, inclusive,

* who are therefore S.ued‘i)y such fictitious names: Plamtlﬁ's will amend fcil:ié,cpmpﬁiilt‘_to:show their
true names and capacities when _fhgy~are ascertained.
1V. WRONGFUL ACTS: USE OF UNCERTIFIED VOTING SYSTEM
| RCW 29A.63;013(1)fand/o;' 3]
(Citizen Plaintiffs v. Auditor) |

10.  Plaintiffs incorporate the‘,é‘llég'étions»of paragraphs. 1 through 9 abovb; as ;hgugh
fully set forth herein. |
| 11. Plainﬁffs areixj;fofmed and believé-and thefgén.:;llege, »tﬁat';éuditéf ‘engaged ina"

‘ wror_lgful act by usin‘g',an un‘c‘:‘qrﬁﬁqd AVot‘_i’ng ‘system-to tabulate votes forthe Electlon

12. Auditor, who oversees all elections for the County, is réquired by federal and state
law to use an electronic voting system certified by a U.S. ,Electtiéu’Ass'is-tangg Comxmsswn (EAC)
accredited Voting System Test-Labs (V STLS_,—)}(HeIp AIheric'a Vote Act2002(HAVA),52 uUsc
§20971, RCW 29A.12.080; RCW 29A.12.020, WAC 434_-335-01‘6,)’7(&&(;:43"4‘;3135‘4230,.WAC 434-
335-040(f).)

13. No voting device or its component soﬁWare:rilay bev(;ertiﬁéd'"imleSs_'it;has been

tested and approved by an E,A‘Cvzjccreditgd VSTL. (Jd.)

VER. COMPLAINT FOREQUAL PROTECTION 4
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14.. ﬁlaiimtiﬁ's are in_foxméd'and bélieye and thereon :a__ll,ege',"that at the time of VSTL

testing of the voting system used by Auditor for the Election, the VSTL was hot accredited by the

EAC. As a result, the EAC’s and state level purported ‘Certifications’ of thé-s's'ysterﬁ in reliance on

‘the non-accredlted testing reports are null and vo1d and the Election was. conducted by Audltor in

violation of state and federal law (“Uncertlﬁed Voting System” 52 USC: §20971 RCW
29A.12.080, RCW 29A.~12.020,- WAC 434-335’-010_, WAC 434-335-250, WAC?434,-335'-040(Q.)

15. Plaintiﬁ’s are further fi_nformed‘ and believe, ‘am‘i th@rg:og*éllegc,: that.in November
2020, Auditor personally cert'iﬁedi-t_fife_- CQ““:‘Y’$ 'téb\{lation results .generated by the anerﬁﬁed
Voting System for the Election, and that such-act was in further. enér'ahd/or;neglect under state
and federal law. | |

V. DECLARATORY RELIEF: USE OF UNCERTIFIED VOTING SYSTEM

(Citizen Plaintiffs v. Auditor)

16.  Plaintiffs incorporate thealléghti_gnS of paragraphs 1 through 15 above, as though
fully set forth herein. |

17.  Acontroversy hasarisen relé,ti‘x{g’;t(:) the legal nghts of lentlﬁs and the legal duties
of Auditor, in that Plaintiffs contend that atly electronic voting system usedby éudit‘()r to ,t_a‘b}llate
votes must be properly and legally certified under vs’tattg;cand'fé(_leral,l@vy.

18. " Plaintiffs are informed and bg:liﬁré"; and thg_r@or‘l'ali'e.g@, if@t‘Auditgﬁ;di\spUtés‘ and
denies the allegations of paragraphs 11 through 15 above.

19.. It is necessary and proper "foi‘_t;ii_g -Court atthis.time' to -ascertain, .determine and
declare Plaintiffs’ rights and the dufies of Auditor as they pertain to the Unceitified Voting System
used for theElection and future elections conducted by Aud_ito; in thc\Co’unt}i.:

/11
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V1. EQUITABLE RELIEF: USE OF UNCERTIFIED VOTING SYSTEM

gjj(gitizen Plaintiffs vAudltor)

20. gPlaintiff§ incorporate the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 19 ‘above, as though

fully set forth Be_'rein

21.. By reason of the ,;ﬁaﬁe}é’ Valié"gzed' above, Plaintiffs’ remedies at'law are inadequate:

Auditor must be preliminarily -and: permanently restrained from ¢onducting eléctions on the
Uncertified Voting System,as -any-additional elections conducted using the ,eUncertlﬁed Voting
System will be in fuirther violation of state:and'federal law.: I addition, Plaintiffs will suffer

irreparable injury in that their fundamental rights undét thie Washington State Constitution and/or

‘United éiatestonsti;tution,r and amendmehts, w111 be fm’ther violated:

22.  Accordingly, Plaintiffs are éntifléd to a preliminary arid permanent injunction (o

alternatively, in the Court’s discretion, the issuahéé of a Writ of mandamus under RCW 7.16.160)

#

‘barring Auditor from using the Uncertified Voting System or anyﬁuncertlﬁedvotmg system to-

w:ta_tbula‘ce votes in any e‘Ic":f:tion held in the County
VIL WRONGFULACTS: VOTE FLIPPING, ADDITIONS; AND/OR DELETIONS
‘RCW:29A.68.013(1) and/or (2)

(Citizen Plaintiffs v. Auditor) -

23, Plaintiffs incgtpéfgifé t.ﬁe"ta'llegat_i‘onséofparégfgphéfvzzf fhrbu:g_h,'22f-aBOVé,;“3S’théugh.

fully _set forth‘hereir_l.

24.  Prior to assuming the duties of overse¢ing elections for the County, Auditor entered

into a‘solemn contract with"thé_ ci_tizens of the County in the form 6f a publicly. s,iévom_ oath to, inter
alia, ‘faithfully and impar_t_iaily _diséha:g;: the.fdﬁties,'of his or. i{ér oﬂ;’ich,t_o‘ﬂ;e; best of his or her

ability.” (RCW 36.16.040; “Oath”)

VER.COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION ‘6
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25.  Contrary to Auditor’s Oath, Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege;
that Auditor engaged in wrongful acts, errors and/or heglect of duty by allowing-and/or facilitating
é} ectr{)f‘;iq manipulation of thé voﬁng results from the El_ection‘.

26, P_lgaintiﬁ'é are i‘nfql‘r'x'ned‘and beii@v'e_ and thereon ?aiiege, basedon Q:ﬁﬁci‘a“.l'e_lectrbni‘c
tallies recorded and ele'ctronjicall‘y;époried‘ and captured in real _timé_, ‘that ?QPIOXiI{l?tCIY 6,000
votes were flipped, over 400,000 vdtés .were;,adaed; -and/or tf:oxisands of votes were removed in
one or more state-wide races bc;fbre; during, and/or after the E'le::c‘;i_idn. leﬁtlﬁs aré inforred and
believe and thereon allege, that a portion of the state-wide voxtfe?tjipping;“ddﬁlitiofls:and/or ‘aeletignS'
occurred in theCoujnty’s Election overseen by 1§ﬁdit6r. )
VIIL DECLARATORY RELIEF:’VOT];' FLIPPING, ADDITIONS AND/OB DELETIONS

/(Citizen Piaiﬂtiffs V. Audltor) |

27.  Plaintiffs ‘incorlliojr‘?a_te'the allega{ions of paragraphs 1-through 26 ‘ab‘ci)ve, asl though
fi.\lily‘ set forth herein. |

28.  Acontroversy has arisen relating to the legal rights _,bf Plaintiffs'and the legal duties
éf Auditor, in that Plginti_ffs contend that ‘Agdftqt* éng_é“gea ina wrongful act, ‘fefgor and/or neglect{
of duty by allowing and/or facilitating eleg@nic manipulation-of the ‘voting results from the
Election. |

29. Itis neqess‘a:rygx;l(f!proper'_\f_’ort'ﬁe»Cpgrt at this’ i‘cime‘atoi‘as/cei'ta'ih',. d“ejt(eﬁniile and
declare Plaintiffs’ rights and thé duties of Ai;diﬁox with regagdlto ;he alleged vote flipping, additions

and/or deletions before, during and/or after the Election.

1]

1

I
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IX. EgUITABL‘E' RELIEF: VOTE :FL.IPPING,ADDiTI(‘)INS", AND/OR DELETIONS,
(Citizen Plaintiffs v Auditor) |

30.  Plaintiffs incorporate the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 29 above; as though
fully set forth herein. |

31. By reason of the matters alleged above, Plaintiﬂ’s’,remédies_ at law are inadequate.
Auditor must .Be prelirrﬁnarily and pefmanent’lél ' r'(;str_amec.i from allowing and/or facilitating
eléctronic manipulation of the yot'fng results fromthe Electi(;g. In addition, P.lair,;tviﬁf's w111 ;ﬁﬁ‘qr
irreparable injury in that their fundamental nghts 'under the Washington State Constltutlon ,arid/pr,
United Statés Constitution, and amendment's? ‘will be further violated,

32.  Accordingly, Plahtiffs are e’r.lt_it,ledsgp]a;Pyelinﬁngpy'-.and‘Apenn}gﬁeﬁgif i‘hjvﬁnct_iop:(br,'
alternatively, 'in't_he_cou_rt;ws discretion, the issuance ofawnt of mandamius vinder RCW 7.16.160)
barring Auditor from allowing and/or facilitating electronic m@ﬁﬂainn»of»ﬁé' voting results from
'the Election.

X. WRONGFUL ACTS: PARTY PREFERENCE
RCW 29A.68.013(1) and/or (2)
(Citizen Plaintiffs v. Auditor)"

33, Pi.aintiﬂ's-i;;corporajcertlle allégafipps; of paragraphs 1 through 32 ,gb‘g%ie,v as though
fully set forth herein. |

34.  Contrary to Auditor’s Oath of impartiality, Plaintiffs are infbm;cd'\apd Vlj)vél.ieve‘ and

thereon allege, that Auditor éngaged in vs}'_rongfful’..aCté,'éerrs and/pr-"rie;gl_g{:t.v‘of duty by allowing
and/or facilitating: 1) maintaining a record of County eléctor party preference in violation of RCW
29A.08.166; and/or 2) identifying ~l_)allots cast by. County _e,lec_:ftoy’s. in the #-Eléqtion by party

preference. (RCW 29A.08.166)

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION. 8-
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XI. DECLARATORY RELIEF: PARTY PREFERENCE.
(Citizen Plaintiffs v. Auditor)

35.  Plaintiffs -‘mcgrquagg th'_fg,;aiﬁegati_ong of .pzflraflg_"r'eiphs 1 through 34 above; as thgpgh

fully set forth herein. V |
| 36.  A-controversy has ‘arisen relating to _tihc‘*le;'galy’ri':ghtzs:f of Plamtlﬁ’s and tlh'eelega] duties

of Auditor, in that Plaintiffs contend that-Auditor engaged in wrongful acts, errors, and/or néglect
of ‘duty by: 1) maihtaining a record of County elgctor,pa{fy. prefefence in violation of RCW
29A.08.166; and/or 2) iden_ti.fying: b;?llmi% ‘cast by County electors in ;'?t}'.i'é';El‘_é_:ction by party
preference. (RCW 29A.08.166) |

37. It is necessary-and’ pmpér for the Court ‘at this time to- ascertam, determine and
declare Plaintiffs’ rights and the fiujties of Audltormthregard ~to,;;he %;g‘llyé_gcdﬂ;pﬂartvy preference
conduct.

XII. EQUITABLE RELIEF PARTY PREFERENCE |
(Citizen Plamtlffs vAu(iltor) | |

38.  Plaintiffs 'incqrporate the (a(lleg'atirc'_)h_‘s_ of paragraphs f through 37 _ahbvg, as though
fully set forth herein. |

39.. By reason of thé matters 'ailgged’above, Pl@iqfi-ffs";emefiies at I;c_lv\{', are inadequate.
Auditor must be prel_imiharily and permanently resﬁai;ied fromalloﬁihg_;a.'x_‘ld/or.chilitating party
preference tracking and/or ballot “identiﬁcajc'ibh. In ad@itiqn; Plaintiffs will suffer irreparable injury
in that their fundamental rights under the Washingfon -State Constitution and/or. United- States.
Constitution, and arhendmenté,— w111 be further violated.

40.  Accordingly, Plaintiffs aré entitled to & preliminary and permanent injunction (or,

alternatively, in the Court’s discretion, the i_‘ssﬁax'ij‘ée,qf a wnt d_f ﬁiahdarhﬁs{ underRCW 7. 16.160)

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION. 9




Case 2:21-cv-01354-LK" Document 1-2 Filed 10/04/21 Page 11 of 51

barring Auditor from: 1) maintaining a record of County elector party. preference in Violéti'dn of
RCW 294.08.166; and/or 2) identifying ballots cast by County.electors-in the Election by party
preference. (RCW29A.08.166)
XI11: PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION
RCW.29A.68.013(15-and/o‘l_-i(_Z);,RCW 42.56.030; RCW 42l56;550;'RCW 29A.60.110
.(Plainﬁff-wEic_tj ¥ Auditor and County).

41.  Plaintiffs incorporate the ,,e'iilegétjidns_ of pareigra,pwljis 1 through ;16‘§bove, as though
fully set forth herein.

42.  In order to prove ’f(‘or disprove) Plaintiffs’ ala_legationsvh@reﬂin,{WEiC:U ‘brings this.
Public Records Act action to compel Dcfendants to p:oVide access to ,jpi;bljdlrécgrds from: the
Blection for a full forensic audit; (RCW 42.’56_.0§0, 42.56.550, 29A.60.110).

43.  InAugust 2021, Plaintiff WEiCU submitted a records rjéqﬁe:_st-' to Aﬁ&ito: requesting
original ballots, ballot images, spoiled ballots, adjud_iéatign records, baﬂot‘érfizclopes, and returned

‘ballots for the Election. (RCW 42.56, “PRR™). The County deniec.l!one\or more of the requested

documents in WEiQU’g PRR as exempt under RCW 42.56 citing RCW 29A.60.110 :axidlgr White -

v. Clark County, 199 Wn.App. 929 (2017) (;“ékk,j);marﬁ"; “White Case”j‘.,

44.  Contrary to the PRR Denial, RCW 29A.60,110:doe€_.nbt 'prOHibit Ball;ot\revilew and
expressly permits court ordere_d'reviewzof ballots: In addition, the Whité Case relies on WA State
‘Constitution Article 6, Sgction 6 as grounds =fc>r’.x_.reﬁ1smg' access to. ballots, -but that p_roVisiO_n
actually guarantees secrecy only in the preparation and deposit of bzill‘ot\s-,‘v and says iiot}hi‘ng about
secrecy following an election: "The legislatuge vshéll.providebfqr.\sqch r_petlidd of voting as will
secure to every elector absolute secrecy in prepari'n’g,a;i_d. depositing his ballot." [WA State Const..

Att. 6, § 6 [emphasis added].)

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PI_{QTECTI:QN 10
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45.  Atticle 6, Section 6 &_o_és not p\rdﬁibit public access to Uniden_ti(ijz}]ﬂq ballotsafter an

election. Such interpretation of the State Constitution would prevent any béllot reviews relating to

-Wro_ngful acts in an election and'would be contrary to Article 1, Section 19 of‘tﬁe.%Was;hington Sta’gg

Constitution which ensures fair and free elections in‘out state: “All Elections shall"iie'*f;éé and-

equal, and no power, civil or military, shall at any time interfere to prevent the free exercisé of the

right of suﬁ?rage.”’

46.  Moreover, the State Constitution 1S »cqnsist_ent w1th Washington State law and

administrative code, which provjdc-%hat access to ‘b‘alAllojgs or ballot images via court order is entirely.
app_ropﬂat_ef to prove or disprove ‘election ‘irre"‘gullar‘fitié’s,, and {hz‘{t".sﬁch,rcvfiéw“gﬁalvl ‘be de novo.”
(RCW 42.56.030 [the people do not yield their soverei gnty to,the aéegci@S"'ggﬁ&tiﬂéisf on remaining
informed so that they may maintain control .-dvér. the instfuments they have creéfed to-assure pﬂblic
interest is fully protected];' RCW 42:56.550(3) []udlglal 4 reyiéw of all agency gg;igns taken or

challenged under the [PRA] “s}'ial‘l;b‘e:%l@ ‘novo”.]; RCW 29A601 10, [allows unsealing of ballots

"...by order of the superior court in a ~cpnt’é§t.6'r‘{§z_1ei:t'ioﬁ dispute."]; WAC434-26I:O45 ["Voted -

ballots and voted ballot images may .., .. be accessed in accordarice: with RCW 29A.60.110

[unsealigg of ballots,a}lp\i/ed bycourtorder])
47.. Numerous courts-outside’of Washnggton State have” ru]ed that bal}th‘-axe public
records and subject to inspection: "Nothing could be more-obvious than that 4 ballot becomes a
public record once it is voted." (Rogers v. Hood, 906.So. 2d 1’220,'12'23 (Fla Dist. Ct. App. 2005);
Marks v. Koch, 284 P.3d 118, 122 (Colo. App: 201 1) [ballot_ secrecy is niot Vicgléted if "the identity
-of'the voter cannot be discerned from the face of that ba_}ilot"’]):‘ »
48.  Defendants must be-compelled to_comply, with thé PR;K‘;‘.nét'.;é”riiy’ because the

documents requested are _pi;b_l,ié:rec;ordS,z-bevalso to prove (or ‘di;$prove) ‘the alleiét{oﬁs herein.
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WEICU further requests that theCourt uns__ealﬂ.tl'le ballots under RCW 29A.60_.1._'1‘0,' as Plaintiﬁ.
WEICU stands ready, willing and able to conduct a full forensic. audit pf t’hfg_'ryp_cjusst_ed: public -
records in coordination with Joy'anj.-luttorfl; ?g!itzer,'irlvenior of -:kjncmafi.c: artifact detectiop-é.ﬁd“
Maricopa county Arizona ballot auditor of 2020 Ger;era_l Election 2,1 miHi_oh‘b’zillots.
XIV. DECLARATORY RELIEF: ;\_{IOLAfr'IQNs OF Cst_TITUTIONAL RIGHTS
WA STATE .CONélTUﬁON;AI{I. 1,§1,§2,§3,§12,§19,§29; ART. VI, §6,
Us Cdﬁs‘ﬁi‘UﬁéﬁAl\IENDMENTSfL X1V
(Citizen Plaintiffs v, Auditor)
49.  Plaintiffs incorporate,thejallégafi;)ns of \l}i:aranraphs 1-through 48 aB,ove',:,aS though

fully set forth herein.

50.  Therightto freely elect one's representatives and to influence the political direction

of one's government is the democratic republic’s indispensable political foilqdaf;ion, Without free
elections, there is neither the pos,sibili_iy for citizens to -exprgs_s»thﬁr v(ziiilil)bt the ;6ppo;tunity foif
citizens to change their leaders, approve ~p01i§?ié$;_f0_i'1ﬁh§' éountry,»addre:s_s; \yrgﬁg_si or protest the
limitatiori of their rights afforded to thém by the Constitution. (Ar_tgil'cl"e‘ 1, ,~4§L1‘9‘ Washington State
Constitution). |
51. Moreov'ef, Constitutional requitements .and - mandates may not: be. ignored by
Auditor or th;s Court. (Article 1; v’§2_:, §2§,«' Waéﬂiﬁgtbn State an_sti;tufdon,i) Elécﬁdhs establish the
citizenty's and the individual's right to FREE SPEECH as dépicted by the First Amendment of the:
Constitution of the United States of 'A@érfcg:éAccc‘)rdingly,: Plamtlﬁ's 1‘1é'r“éb"y demand of the
Superior Court that the state and federal Constitutions be followed so that f‘r'eg and fair e'léction’s

may be held in the County consistent with the ffee spe,echx\i'(ill' of the"_fl’eéple-.f

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION. 12
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52 Aticle 1 § 3 of the Washington State’ Constitution states:'"No, pérson shall be
deprived of life, liberty, or property without due process of law." The right to voteisa fundamental
right to which all lawful c_ifize;ns of W_élslﬁn_gton State who meet tfxe Tequirements are entitled, and
as such this right is'a .'y'__litggr_tx"z protecfed un'd'ér Article 1 Sccjti§”9v 3.of the 'Washiﬁgtoh State
Constitution. | )

53, A conuo‘veréy has arisen relating to the legal rights of Plajniffs and the legal 'diltggs;
of Auditor, in that Plaintiffs contend as folibws:

a, Auditor’s mohgﬁ}_i‘ééfs as 'allgged. herein mfrmged upon Pfaiptiffs”’ fundamental
riéhts of equal profectidn, due procéé"s,"_énd]or f;ee spéecﬁ under the Washmgton State Cpnstimtidn
and/or United States Cogstj:cutiéli' énd'ainendvrr‘lerz.lts;h |

b. Because Aud_ifqr,' failed to- follow state and fgderai" 15\3&13 (iuél‘i:ﬁed* electors were
* denied their fundairiental right of suffrage without dué procéss of law, Qualified electors who voted
similarly had the value o"fftﬁeir votes dilu;egl;‘and the w111 of said %térs_, c_i_,egie;c}'3 vmhout due process
of law;

c. That the priﬁcipleg_ of equal proteétion réquire. fhat Audxtorabldeby ;'he_. process
created by the Legislature to ensure uniform treatment of ba]_lots,- :egardieSS‘of who cast them, the
manner in which they are cast, and/or who or what was voted for upon those ba]lots, :

d. That Auditor’s conduct gil¢géd ‘herein abridged Plamtxﬁs’ tights under the
fourteenth amendment to the Umted States 'Cbnstitution, Which<‘r‘e_ad's<ii'nfélevant part: "No state
shall make or enforce any law vwhic.h _sHall;abri;igevﬂ;g privileges or. 1mmumtles of ci:tizens of the
United States; nor shall any state ... deny to any ,person'wi‘thiﬁ ’it,s 1jurfsdiction the equal ,pr'o'tection

of the laws." The requirements of the spécial "privileges or imxgﬁxiitfes}‘ ' prohébitiog"pf WA State

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION . 13
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Const. Art. 1, § 12 are in most cases at leastas’ stringent as thOse»:of'T{ié‘fe'dQlj:él équai protection

clause. Hunter v. North Masor High Sch., 85 Wni.2d 810,819 n: 9, 539 P.2d 845 (1975);

e. That_7baﬂots "if_fém Coﬁnty elecfogsz,inclucfiﬁg' Plaintiffs herein, v'vé:re not treated’
equally nor given equal 1é<7¢1§'<6f protection under thé law; and, |

f. That Pléiﬁtiﬁs" state’ a_lnc_l{pref;fcde)ralb,fCLOn'St.ituti“’onal_ nghts }}gvé been -abridged as a
proximate result of Auditor’s. conduct as ai;égcd,thcyein;

54. Pléintiﬁ‘s arc'infonnedf"and believc,;an{i”thger@dn_.'ailége,"that- Audxtor dlsputesand
denies the contentions set forth in subpargg’rapilé ;(a‘) through (f) abq’\{é‘,. |

55.  Itis necessary and proper for the:Court at this-time to’ ascertain, determine and
declare Plaintiffs’ rights andthedutles of Audltor, -as-they peitdin’to ﬁié}lil'c(;t;ion and future
elections in the County. | |

XY. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF: VIOLATIONS OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
(Citizen Piaintiffs v. Anditor)

- 56. ?Plai,ntiﬂ’_s inéorporgté,,thve;alleé‘%aitji'én‘s” ‘of paragraphs:1 ‘tqh;rv‘(l_;l:ig:hiS‘Sj-abQVe,,as though:

:ﬁﬂly set forth herein. .

57. By reason of the matters alleged above, Plaintiffs’ Iemedigs_faﬁ'law are inadequate.
Unless Auditor is immediately and pemgnqﬁﬂy restrained ﬁom;JMg any furthet actions in

violation of Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights, Plaintiffs will suffer irreparable injury in that, among

other things, their fundamental rights under the Washington State Cdﬁé}i{uﬁbn and/or United States

Constitution, and amendments, will be further 'Vic;lated.
58.  Accordingly, Plaintiffs are entitl(ic’dlto,a preliminary and‘permanent _in'jﬁnctio_n (d_r,
alternatively, in the Court’s discretion, the i_ssani‘icér_dfa writ of mandamus u_nd‘er-rR,C'Wf 7;16.160)

barring Auditor from:

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 14
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a) Using an Uncertified Voting System;

b) Allowing or facilitating vote flipping, additions and/or.deletions; and/or. *

c) Aquing or facilitating party. preférenca tracking and/qr ,ball;’qt. ident‘iﬁcatic_‘)n.;

XVL DAMAGES FOR CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS:
42 USC §1983, §1988 “
'(éitizt,’.:_llf:l"l;ihtiﬂs v. Auditor)

59.  Plaintiffs incbrporate the al{ég§ti¢ns,of paxe_l'gréip}is 1,'ﬂ1roug}5 58 above, as though
fully set forth herein.’ |

60.  Every person who, under color of any statute, éiﬁipance,;ré@xiféﬁbn, custom, -or-
usage of any State . . . subjects, or causes to be '»subjecte\dQ‘ any citizen oftheUmted States: ... to-
‘the deprivation of any 'gighté,~p;iviicggs,"or "imm11niji_\e_3‘$eciﬁcd by the \(rrlé”f_lvsti\tution'and‘ laws, shall
be liable to the party iﬁjﬁféd’in an action-at law, suit'in’ equity, -S;Pﬂ'(}:!:he;r'p'rbper proceeding for
redress. (42 U.S.C. §l983j.

61,  Auditor’s actions‘as;alleg‘cd,hqrefmywere donc~,u§ider ’c‘dlor, of state 1"<.1w.,

62.  While acting under - color b_f ‘state law; .and as a ‘ﬁro');ixnété result of Auditor’s
coriduct, Auditor deprived Plaintiffs of their federal.rights under, inter alia, ‘the First and/or
_Fourteenth Amendmerts to the United States Constitution.

| 63.  Plaintiffs have incurred and Wi-ll iﬁcur expenses of smtas a résuit of this proceeding, -
in an amount that canno‘t yet be ascertained, and reserve all rights td reEOVery under 42 U.S.C.
Sections 1983 and 1988. |
XVII. DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL.
64.  Auditor’s conduct éile‘ged _hér,ei'n,r,ais‘es»sfsriOPSaqliestions of fact. (RCW 4.44.090

[all questions of fact shall be decided by the jury].) .Piairltiﬁs"right~ of ’mal by, juty “shall remain

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 15




Case Z2:Z1-cv-U1354-CK™ Document I-Z- Flled I0/047Z2T Page L7 Ol 5L

inviolate”. (Washington - St‘até‘ 'CQriSti@;i@ibﬁ, Aft 1, §21; US Cgi_ls't;itliti_(__)nz Amendment VIL)
Plaintiffs hereby demand a jury fl’ifﬂ;& | |

XVIIL RELIEF SOUGHT
WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFFS pray for j‘ﬁdgment as follows:

1. That Auditor be found in error and/or neglect "fbf usi‘r;g.,aﬂ Uncertified Voting System

during the Election;

2. That'Auditor be found\m -erTor and/or.neéiéc_tfi?r"aill}owitigz and/o“r;{éqili’@aleng vote

flipping, additions and/or déletioﬁk'@@fore, durmg égd/or after the El@ﬁﬁ@{l;

3. That Auditor be found in error and/or neglect for allowmg Oi“ féicilitating. party

preference tracking and/or fbalﬁl@gtf identification for the Election; -
4. That 'Aﬁ&itor be ordered. to dééi_st from the fgllgov(j’ipg_‘-\e’r,r";gts} and wrongful acts,égd/l :
facilitation thereof:
a) U'si;ng'la‘ri Uncc}tifﬁéd'Yotiqg,_sttem;
b) Allowing or facilitating vote flipping, additi§;18 and/or deletiQnS_;fa_n.;d/or,
¢) Allowing or facilitatjng party preference :tra@kin'grqnd/qr'ballot igeﬁ}iﬁcation;;

5. That Auditor and/or Defendant County be compelled and-ordered to comply with
WEiCU’; PRR, including a1é6urf or‘de;alinseg:li__ng' ballots underRCW29A601 10, for
the purpose, inter alia; of a ﬁlll'forénsic audit goﬁducfed'[;)}'devan- . Hutton»Pul‘itzef,
inventor of kinematic ar-t,ifactb_ dete(;t;ion’,ar_ldiMa‘r'i’cgpa\COUnty Agizqila‘ballgt. aﬁditdr‘ of
2020 General Election 2.1 million ballots;-

6. For a declaration that Audito‘r"s actions violated Plajntiﬂ's,"Cbpsﬁtuﬁqnal Rights. to’

Equal Protection, Due Process; and/or Free Speech Under the Law (WA State Const.,.

Artl, §1,§2,§3,§ 1‘2,>§}1v'9, §29 ; Art. VI, ‘§6-,'US Con_st. A_mendmcn_tsl and/or XIV.)

VER. ComLAﬁmT_'FoRcEQUAL.PI;OTECT?ION 16
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7. For preliminary and permanent injunctive relief ih}unc’tic‘m -’(_é)r,_. alternatively, in‘the
Court’s discretion, tf}é issyé_nce‘ of a \'{vrif of mandamus. .@der RCW 7;_.16.}60)
énjoining Auditor, Auditor’s agents, errfpléyefés, and all persons acting in concert with
Audi-;t,o‘r, from .any 'andi.all of the following actioﬁé, as _'Pllaip}iffs’._‘ remgdi;e*s"a't law are
inadequate, and Auditor’s conduct will cause P]ai_nj[_i‘ffs '.t:or:_giqﬁ_‘er irreparable ‘injury
through continued vic'jlé_tions of ti’lei;.Constitutional ’ijighté_:

.ay Usin{g anx[ancergiﬁad Voting System;'

b) Allowing or facilitating vote flipping, additions and/or deletions; and/or,

¢) Allowing or facilitating party.’p'rcfér;ence f;écl:(ing_.and/or ballot idéntiﬁcati@_r_l; :
8. For damages f.or-vio'l'ation-of Plaintiffs’ cq_nstitﬁt_io_nal rights under-color of law (42"
-U.S.C. Sections 1983); and/or,
'9. For attorney’s fees jhf‘go"unsel is retained, for costs,of; @ﬁif,'aﬂ;i.ﬁ'fdr s'”u‘c":l'i other and
further relief as the C‘ou*r'lt«d'e'ems just and p_rope'r. |

.WASHIN GTON ELECTION IN:TEGRITY

COALITION UNITED,
ste-Nonprofit Corporatlon

Dated: q -+ -2\

By: Tambertme Borrelli

Tts: Director .

Address: 13402 125" Ave NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98329- 4215

Phone: 253-375-1255°

Dated: W/]@/ | 7} 2:62) M{/ /,r{é/ %

Arthur Coday, Jr.

Plaintiff, Pro-Se ‘

Address; P.O. Box 1786 ,
Woodinville, WA 98072

Phone: (206) 992-6166 |
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et 09 [67/202

Dated: Cf/OW/&O Ql

: OmMP ett

Plamtlff Pro’Se

Address: 16710.58th Ave NW
Stanwood WA 98292

Phone (206) 200- ’7474

Diane deJong.
Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 11250 31st PL NE

Lake Stevens WA 98258

© Phone: (425) 334-6678

. 9{/ 7 / 2

Dated: ‘7/ 7/ D./f

Dated: 9} /%% 7/' / 2./

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION

'Rita:Beitz
Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 515 172nd Streét NE

Arlington, WA 98223
Phone: (425) 214-6329 .

" Diana Barke?

Plaintiff, Pro-Se

Address: 17409 Redhawk Dr
‘Arlington , WA 98223

Phone: (206) 650- 6153

Roy Fulle /A) %/%/u

Plaintiff, Pro Se _
Address: 5807 64th: St SE

Snohomish, ‘WA 98290
Phone: (425) 583- 0003

18




Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

al1 Jopzl
VY A

7{/ 7/ J0a\

/7 /41

o

‘}/7/2/
/ /
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| /V (‘M @/ @x i

| Add_réSS: 16011 95th Ave SE
Snohomish, WA98296

Phone: (424) 244-1126

Dok, Jagre

Bob Kaldor

_Plalntlff Pro Se

Address: 10907 23rd DrSE
Everett WA 98208

Phone (425) 343 3282 ;

Yéne Maclin.
Plaintiff, Pro Se. ‘
Address: 5817 Srlvana Terrace Road :

~ Stanwood, WA 98292
Phone: (425) 984-3391

P lamtlff Pro Se

Address: 5817 Silvana Terrace Rd_
Stanwood, WA 98292
Phone: (4;25)-98’4-3391,

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 19
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Dated: 7/ 7// Z(

“Randy Tende/rmg -
Plaintiff, Pro Se-
Address: 212 W. Jensen St
Arlington, WA- 98223
Phone: (425) 359-2687

Dated: C?/ 7 / Z—(

Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 515 172nd ST NE

. Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (425) 760- 1765

Wokosa i

'Mehs a Eller

Plain iff, Pro Se

Address: 18221 114th Drive Northeast
Arlington, WA 98223

Phone: (206) 719-3670

Dated:

Dated: 6/7 1/207’) _,

Plalntlff Pro Se
Address: 16605 West Lake Goodwm Rd.
.  Stanwood; WA 98292

Phone: (206) 290-7332

| Dated: ?/7/3/

Lisa'Cummings

Plaintiff, Pro Se

Address: 1623 Meadow Pl.
Snohomlsh WA 98290

Phone: (206) 947-9125

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 20
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1295788D-6993-4F25-AC71-A4387CBF9ASC

. DoeuSlgned by:
: 9/12/2021 [ :
Dated: N BOADODRE0ABA4T2,

Amber Fithian, Plaintiff Pro‘Se
Address; 13027 12th Avenue NW
Marysville, WA'98271
Phone: (360) 631-8394
Dated: driz/e02 ‘ ; ‘ ﬁ‘*‘dew 7
' ' ' Tamie Renninger, Plaintiff,:Pio Se
Address: 19505 Grannis Rd:

Bothell ‘WA 98012
Phone (425) 908-7577

Doeuslgned by;
9/11/2021 F

Dlane Mackay, Plalntlff Pro Se
Address 9825 18th AV W+ C3
Everett WA 98204
. Phone (425) 772 1726

. DocuSigned by:
9/12/2021 [ e
Dated: ' F8013636C4D4483..
Jeremy J ohnson Plaintiff Pro Se
Address: 432 203RD ST SW

Lynnwood, WA 98036.
.Phone: (206) 734:9121 -

Dated:

~DocuSigned by:

[ twdiow Marrone:

Andrew Marrofle Plaintiff, Pro.Se
Address: 5709 137th PL SE

Everett WA 98053
Ph'dné' (425) 367- 8804

9/12/2021
Dated:

DocuS)gned

9/12/2021 ’Km 0.(,0& Toe

Katie Perasso Plalnuff Pro Se

Address: 3402 103rd Ave'SE .
Lake Stevens, WA 98258

Phc)ne (425) 444-5903

Dated: 9/12/2021 (M dem-l

Carl Wedekmd Plamtlff Pro: Se

[Address: 18309 E CountIy Club Dr.

Arlington; WA 98223
Phone: (425) 737- 5395

Dated:

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 21
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B O e

Dat'ed-.g_& 7 Z 20/

Dated: o/ 7 20

Dated: ge&' ) 7’9‘6}/

s A /7 /2]

Dated: ) )4// 7

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION

Joshua/A. deJorg.

Plamtlff Pro Se

.Address: 9711 52nd Ave N. E.
Marysville, WA 98270

'Plggrie: 3 60) 631-1151

A/,//éa/

William Cook

Plaintiff, Pro Se-

Address: 820 Cady Rd DlOl
Everett ‘WA 98203

Phone: 43) 279- 3843

Plaintiff, Pro Se

Address: 11250 31st PL'NE

Lake Stevens WA 98258
Phone (425) 334: 6678

Annette Blandln
Plaintiff, Pro Se.

.Address: 16823 123rd PL NE

\ Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (425) 359-5090

Luke Determan — >
Plaintiff, Pro-Se
Address 6620 191st St SW

/ Lynnwood, WA 98036 |

Phorie: (206) 2519510
22 '
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Dated: q\T\QOQ\\ ' SvaN/A
ol ' Ka eSHeﬁield &
Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 20119 118%.St SE
-Snohomish, WA 98290
Phone: (909) 727-7069

\ - T T

Dated: {7202 W OW
. Kérol Jones
Plalntlff -Pro Se
‘Address: 6203 Marine Dr.
Tulalip, WA 98271
. Phone: (425) 229-0696

Dated: C? “O“J*Dl/ ' ' - Y
' Jana€s Mischel
Plaintiff, Pro Se .
Address 16605 W Lake Goodwin Rd.
Stanwood, WA 98292
Phone: (2/(;6)»29(733 I

Dated: C/.?’ /ﬂ ~ 2/ ‘

eg Burton
Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 12123 52" Ave NE
Marysville, WA 98271
Phone: (425) 737-4642
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Dated: ]+ 1. RoR

Dated: .1, a 03\

Dated: %ﬁ fgﬁ& 2 M

Dated: S&(’“" 274 zo2l

Address: 4811 180% St SWD 07

Plaintiff, Pro Se ,

-Address: 23402 Woods Creek Rd
’ Snohomish; WA 98290

Phone: (360) 348-6815

P b \W 220 am Roppl

Brendon William Ruppel

Plaintiff, Pro Se,

Address: 23402 Woods Creek Rd:
Snohomlsh WA 98290,

Phone: (360)g862 3573

,Plamuﬁ‘ Pro Seg

Lynnwood, WA 9% 037

{2015 Marine Dr. #158
vulalip, WA 98271
Phoné: (425) 244- 5869
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1295788D-6993-4F25-AC71-A43B7CBFSASC )

DocuSigned by:

9/11/2021 Kussell, Bstlwnd,
Dated: :

Russell Ostlund
Plaintiff, Pro Se
Address: 6914 61* Drive NE
' Marysville, WA 98270
Phone: (425) 238-3288

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 15
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VERIFICATIONS
I, Tamborine Bo,rrell'i,.d’e{‘;l‘are::

I'am the Director of Washington Election Integrity Coalition:Unifed; 4 named Plainfiff in

the above-captioned- action. T have read the foregoingVERIfIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL,

PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE RELIEF,- INJUNCTIVE.

RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF; PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO ‘COMPEL BALLOT
P/RODUCTI-ON and know the contents 't»}jereef.v I.am informed and believe that the matters stated
therein are true and correct and on that ,ground‘l allege that the xhétters,state'd“thefei,d are true,

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws’of the. State of Washlngton that the foregomg is

Snonomion 7/ Jb

true and correct and that this.- document was executed in the County of -Ptefee- State of

Washington, on this 2 h day of

WASHINGTON ELECTION INTEGRITY
COALITION UNITED a WA State Nonploﬁt

By Tambone Borrelh
Its:. Dxrecto_r_

I’,'Arth‘m Coday, Jr., declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action:. I have réad the forégoing.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FORE  QUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION. OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. I

am informed and believe that the matters stated therein<are true and ;cOrre‘ctvaind on that ground I

allege that the matters stated therein are true.. I declare under-penalty of perjury:under the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is truie.ar‘ld‘-c'o_rarect. and that this document was

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION
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executed in - the C'ounty ofgghb\l\ow\;% State  of Wa;shin’gtoh, ~()'ni thls ” Y\ day Qf ’
S ﬁeM\oe 2021,

/A

Arthur Coday, 3 r |

&

I, Thomas'J ."Prettymar;i;:»declé\r_ei:

Iv am a named Plaintiff in - the a;bﬂd\{é-.gabti‘c;x{éa iécﬂt‘ipn. 1 have Yi"ead%_t}vféf’ foregoing
\},’ERIFIED COM_PLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE 'RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF; PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION nd kiiow thecontents théreof. T
am informed ‘and believe that the__,'r_r'}aﬁers.@stat'e&f therein are true and .Yg(?jrréc't/__and on _that.vg;o:};n‘éj' I

allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare under peIfaIty of perjury under the Jaws.

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct-and’ that this document was

executed in the County Qfgghel’\ovm‘féﬁ, Sga_tt_e«of, 'Washington,,,on .this’ —7ﬂg day of

I, Diane deJong; deciare;

I am a named Plaintiff ‘in the above-captioned action. I-have tead the foregoing

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION ‘OF ‘CIVIL RIGHTS,
~ EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, -PUBLIC

RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION anid know the contents thereof. 1
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am informed and believe that thp 'I}iétters sta}ed thp,r’éi_ﬁ:are-_ trl_ieﬁand;correct-’énd‘én ihé}t. gro.und‘ I

allege that the matters stated therein are true. ,I"deCIaré,und'ér.pe'r‘xal't_y of perjury-under the laws

of the State of Wa§hi'ngton that the foregoing is true and- correct and that this document. was

- executed in the. County of. '

fie‘%\em\oe { ,2021.

\Mcmz de‘%m

. Diane deJong

I, Rita Beitz, declare:

I am-a named Plainti;ff-"i-\n the above-captioned:-action. I have .read: the fofégoing.
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FORE ~ QUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE REL”IEl;", INJUNCTIVE: RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT P,RODUCTION and kr;oyv th_c,-céntegts fc'her'eof; I
am informed and beiieve that the matters stated therein are-true and correct and-on that ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I.declare under pénaIt}; .of perjury ﬁnder thé laws
of the State of Washington that the _forego_ing is true. ahd correct ‘and- thaf this document was

executed in. the County ofﬁﬂ 0\/\"0&@ ')/\.State of Wash}ngtgjn, on this: 7‘\’\@ day of

51‘3& w1 e, 2021

‘RitaBeitz,

I, Diana Barker, declare:
I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned:action. 1 havé read'.the’ foregoing

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION ‘OF CIVIL RIGHTS,

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 294

izl State of Washington,. on this’ 2& day of
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EQUITABLE RELIEF, 1INJ UNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION.TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. T
am informed and believe that the matters statec_i therein are true and correct and on that ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I-ciie_clarev under.penalty -ofiperjgry undér 'tjac'laws_
o:f the ‘Sta,te of Washington that the foregoing is true and 'correct'égdgthat-'tlfié;‘dhocument was

executed’ in the County of éb s~ ., State of ’Was':higgton, ‘on: this 2‘_\’_' b f dgy of

;é;zv\?\e w02 ¢ 2031,

Diana Barker - 7

1, Roy Fuller, declare:

I am a named Plaifitiff"in the -above-captioned ‘action. I have read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINTFORE~ QUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BA’LLOT!PRODU‘CTION and know fhe ‘contents thereof. I
am informed and believe that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare under penalty ‘of perjury under the laws
of the State of Washington ‘that-the foregoing is true and c‘or_ré_c’t and that.this document was
executed in the County éf \éﬁg;homﬂﬁ. \'\'Staj[e. of Washingt_gn, :c_‘)n. this m day of
6?\%6%\:5{ ¢ 2021,
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I, Mary Lou Bums, declare:

I am .a named Plaintiff in the,ab0vq-qapt‘ioncd a»ict}on. 1 have read the .foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OE CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, iNJUNc_TI'VE._, RELIEF, _DE’_CEARATQI& 'RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TOCOMPE_L BALLOT "PTRQ.DU'CT.ION and know the ¢ontents thereof. I
am informed and believe that the matters stated t’herein’ are true-and-correct ‘a'_hdf on that ground I
~ allege that the matters stated therein are true; L'declare‘ uhder‘;periéity'éfﬂpe‘rjhry under the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregomg 1s true: and correct and that th1s document was

Aexecuted in the County of \O ‘ tg’ge;‘:of Wa§h1pg_ton, 5-9n=’-th;s:—' TN giay tof

e { . 2021.

I, Bob Kaldor, declare:

[ am a named Pi@intiff 'i;il-,the - above-captioned action.. I have. .read fhe foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL.R.RQTIE,'CJ'}?Q&-,; VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNC_TIVE RELIEF, | DECLARATORY RELIEF, 'PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION:and/know the contents theref. I
am informed and believe that the matters stated theréin are true and correct and on that ground
allege that the matters stated thérein are true, 1 declare-under _ﬁehalty of ‘perjury under the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is-true- and correct and 'that this document was

executed in the County. of\fgﬂo\l\gmg\\State of Washington, .on this jjh day of
.féé’i\)\ﬂm\(m(, 2021.

Bob Kaldor
VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 3\ )
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1, Jane Maclin, declare: .

I am a named Plamtiff in the .abqve;captidﬁed action. 1 have read:the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, .mm_chn\}E RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL; BALLOT PRODUCTION 41id know the contents theréof. I
~am informed-and believe that thevmattefrj_s_]s‘"fhatefi'the'rs‘iri_ are true and correct and onsthat-ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. [ déclére;ux_ldér_'_pehaltyﬁof perjury tnder the laws
of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true:and correct and that this:-document‘_wgs‘
executed in the County of 6[_ !O'\'\OWE _f).“ \,Sfaté of Washington, -on. this- _]j_’\_/)day of
ée«\)\tm\m €, 2021.

Aane Maclin ¢

(i
sa

i, James Maclin, declare:.

['am ‘a named ‘Plaintiff‘.in the above-captioned action, T havé read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, "VIOLATIOl;I OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUI.TABLE‘ RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. I
am informed aﬁd believe that the matters stated therein ar¢ true and corréct-and on that ground I

allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 31’ .




of the State of Washington that-the foregoing is true and correct and that this document was

executed in the County of éﬂgg\’\ow\g\ﬁtate of Washington, on this M day of

‘4€?\'f\f\’h0€( ,2021.

[, Randy Tendering, declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. 1 have read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL'PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL B-ALLOT PRO_DUC"I“»ION and know the contents thereof. I

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION
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am informed and believe ‘that the matters stated therein are true and ‘correct and on that ground I
allege that the matters stated therein aré true. T declare under penalty. of perjury under the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct and -that this-dodument was

executed in the County of ég oo ,\\\S’tate: of Washington, on' this '\'\/\ day of

4 € \;J\Y{rvv\\oé (,2021.

I, John Beitz, d‘eclﬂare;‘

[ am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have read the foregoing

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION,. VIOLATION :OF CIVIL RIGHTS,,

EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, :.DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL ‘:BALLO'T(‘PRO_DUCTION. and khow the contents thereof. I
am informed and believe that the matters stated therein are tr@_e’and‘i correct and on that gr'qgnd I

allege that the matters stated therein are true. I“dt;clare;rgndc'r pen_,al’ty Qf perjury gﬁder.t_he laws

‘of the State of Washington that the fOrcgoing_ is true and correct and: th‘at tl_ﬁ's_ :document was

executed in the County of é n;.g \(\Om_ wyWState of WaShington, on t}lfs . Z ‘\"\'\ déy of
<( gb\wwxne( ,2021. ' '

'J ohﬂ/ﬁeitz

I, Melissa Eller, declare:

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 3!.{
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I am a named Plaintiff 1n the’ ab@ye—,¢aptioﬁed aétfoir;-.;:l‘ have ,,r'eadf, the' fbregoiﬁg.
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR E”QUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF/CIVIL, RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY “RELIEF, PUBLIC
'RECORDS ACTIONTO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the conitents thereof. T |
am infb‘rméd and believe that thjc.ar_nat'tefs, stated therein are tm@z;and:_éo’rfqétsaﬁdfdp that éround I
allege that the matters stated therein are true,. i declare under pénalty of ' peljury»undéf'the“i)a\’zvs

of the State of Washington that the foregomg is true ‘and correct and that ‘this document was

oW ‘\\State of Washmgton on- thlS i b day of

executed in the County of.,.;.'

‘Mefissd Bller

I,'Susan Mischel, declare:

I am a named Plaintiff’in the above-captioned. action: I have read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION-and kriow the contents thereof: I
am informed and believe that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare un_de‘rpeﬁnalty- of perjury under the laws

of the- State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct and that this document was.

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION: 35
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executed: in the County of_ '2'”\’\0 bgmgsmrte‘ -o,f ‘ Washingt0n5 on' ‘this. 7 \/\/\ day of

ézeg;\ Lo \ae(, 2021.

I, Lisa Cummings, declare:

I.am a named Plgiﬁtiff in, the -above-captioned action. iIf have r"eaa the foregoing,

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION ‘OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELiEF, - DECLARATORY RELIEF, éUBLIc
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. I
am-informed and believe that the matters ‘statedithér‘e"‘in_are true and correct a.pc_l,oh_ thét>groui1d T
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare ur;,dér pené{l;y of perjury 'undér the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is trie and correct and that this document was

executed in ‘the County oﬂ',[phobovms State of Washingtog,« on this’ Z\’\r\ day of |

4{.'4‘3\mw\\0er, 2021.

Lisa Cummings

o oy

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION
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I, Amber Fithian, declare:
1 am a named Plaintiffin the above-captioned action. I have read ihg forégOing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, bEcLAgAToRY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know-the contents therépf. I .am ianrmed -ax;d b‘éljcv’é
that the matters stated therein a'fe true and correct and on that groi;né I _élie ge tliét the matters statéd
therein are true. I declare under penalty" df’pqudry ﬁndér the laws of the State ngQ§hington that
the foregoing ‘is .true and correct and that this dociment was executed in the County of
snohomish - 9/12/2021 !

, State of Washington, on this ____-day of , 2021.

L »
—— BIADODREYAB44T2

Amber Fithian

Tam a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. Thave read the 'Af(‘)r}e’g‘dihg' VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VioLATION OF CNH;;RjQHIS,.-EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, -DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC "B_].EC(")R]_;)S; ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know. the contents thereof. I.am informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are:true'and correct and on that ground T allege that the matters stated.
therein are true. I declare under penalty of ‘IIJerjgry under the laws of the State of ,Washington that
the foregoing is true and correct and. that this document. was éxécuted in-the County of

Snohomish . . 9/12/2021
.., State of Washington, on this dayof . " _

2021,

- ~DocuSigned by:
—188AB4738924403

Jamie Renninger -

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION - 37
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1295788D-6993-4F25-ACT1-A43B7CBFIABC

I, Diane Mackay, declare:

1am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I hayié_rméad‘, the fofe‘gomin'gvVElglFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEE; PUBLIC RECOR;DS ACTIONTO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCI[I'ON and know the contents,thiereof. I am informed and believe
that the matters stated'the{ein are true and co_rrecp’and on that ground Tallege tha_lt the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury.under the laws of thé;’StSaftc of Waéhington that
the foregoing is true and | correct and. that -this doéument was executed in the- County of.

snohomish ¢ 9/11/2021

___, State of Washington,onthis_._.._dayo 20_21..

y Bécgéhmélbr
Diané Mackay.

I, Jeremy J ohnson, declare:

I'am a named Plaintiff in the above-qapticﬁed action. I havc.«req’g the ifé;‘efgbiggiV%EREIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INTUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY-RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents theteof. I am informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that ground I,}'illgg‘g' tiiat the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under.penalty ‘of perjury under the laws of the State of Waspiﬁ'gton that

the foregoing is true and c,orrgbt and that this -dochmcni: was ex‘ecuted;,ix_l' the County of

13 9/12/2021

, State of Washington, on this _day of
DociiSigned by:
[f‘ -_ ,”;2 S »

Jetemy Johnson

, 2021,

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION ~ 3




. Case 2:21-cv-01354-LK™ Document I-Z Filed 10704721 Fage 40 of 51
DocuSign Envelope 1D: 4 295788[")-6?9345525-/\07"1 -A43B7CBF9ASC"

\

I, Andfew Marrone, declare:

Iama named‘Plaintiff: in the above-captioned action. fjhavg reaé_ the fg(egoihg VT:JRIFIED,"
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTIQN, VIO_LA’I_"I_ON OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE-
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, 'ﬁECLARAIORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRdDUCfI"dﬁI and know the: Goritents thereof. T ain informed-and believe
that the matters stated thereiﬁ are true and correct and on that'ground I zﬁlege that the matters stated
therein are true. Ideclare under penalty Qfﬁpéﬁ,uq under the laws of the State of Wéshjﬁgt(’)ri that
the -foregoing is-true and correct and that this document was executed 1n ffle épﬁh_fy of

snohomi sh 9/12/2021

., State of Washington, on this ‘day of 5 2021

, ,ﬁgquglgngd by‘
Dndvew Marvonr

E7808:

Andrew Marrone

I, Katie PeifaSSO_, declare:”

Tama naﬁled Plaintiff inthe above-’égpf‘ionéd'aCtEion. Ihave read ;tff;ie forcg'oir‘l_g{VEIiIF\IElS
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEE, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLI,C.RE(:QRDS'- ACTION TO
'COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know, the contents thereof. I'am informed and believe.
that the matters stated therein are true and c01'*réct-_"z_1.nd on that ground Iv-;all.ég;_e,th_enx"t,'_tﬁhé'mattér,s stated
therein are true. I declare«qnder‘peﬁalty of perjuty under the laws of »tlhé“t?S“tzfteIOf Washington that

the foregoing is true and -corréct and th,af,thf_s (iécﬁment was ,exe‘pupe‘d’ 1n the éou‘n,ty of

Stiohomish . ) . . 9/12/2021:
, State of Washington, on this __ ~dayof ___ - ,2021.
D;cflélﬁnqd G
| ’)(m 31;,1?9\,
Katic Perasso

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION - Sq
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I, Carl Wedekind, declare:

I'am a named Pl?jntiff i_h_"vthe'abbﬁe—captione}l‘actio;i.. I have read the'<f9rqgoix'1g VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGH"fs, EQUrrABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO'

| COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. I am informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that groﬁrid»l allege that the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury ﬁqdq;,_fpé’lav?é. of the tStat‘e of Wéshington that
the foregoing is true and correct and that this document was éxq{@fc;d i;fi the County of

Snohomish , : : .. 9/12/2021
_, State of Washington, onthis___.___dayof.__ "~ .- "~

,2021.

= bocusigned by:

Cant Viedelind
f_ca;l Wedekind

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION L/O
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1, Annette Blandino, declare:

[ am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have read the. foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DEGLAIiATORY' ‘RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL -BALLOT PRODUCTION and know- the contents thereof. I
am infoﬁned and believe that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on thaf ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury.under the laws

of the -State .of Washington that the foregoing is true and-correct -and .that this document was

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION [.ll
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executed in the County of . “ino\ﬁgv_ﬂ:ﬁ\v&tate of Washington, on this H&) day -of
e :%;ve,m\of (72021,

i Blon
Annette Blandino QO '

I, Luke Determan, dcclé{r'e:'

[ am a named Plain_tiff "in the abov_e-capti_oned .gctibn. I have read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION; VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, ‘DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION. and know:the contents thereof. I
am informed and believe that the matters stated therein are true and correct and ;(')n‘ thét;ground I
allege that the matters ‘st‘ated the_reinaré true: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws’
of the State of Washington that.the-foregoing is true énd,.correqt and. that this dochme_:nt? was
 executed in the County of 5_“°\"°M\QT State. -of Washington,. on this r_ day of
5¢fi\-w~5v ,2021. |

Luké Determan’

VER: COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 42
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I, Terry O’Connell, dec;‘laréi

I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned -action, I have read the foregoing

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,

EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, 'DECLARAT.ORY RELIEF, PUBLIC
RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT ERODUCTION and know the con_tenté thereof. I
am informed and belie_ve that the matters stated therein are true ‘angi” correct‘and onthat ground I
allege that the matters stated therein are true. I'declare undérfrpenalty of perjury under the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true‘and’ correct and that this document was

executed in the County of; é m;_;;hgmﬁ\vﬁtate of Washington, on' this Zt\g day of
5S¢ P\rzm\omozl;

I, William Cook, declare:
1 am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have read the foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,

EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY 'RELIEF, PUBLIC

VER..COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION 43
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RECORDS ACTION TO COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the.contents thereof. T
am informed and believe that the matters stated therein are .t;uév'and cqnqgt__,_énd dnfh_at groundI
allege that the-matters stated therein aré-frue, .I'.deciérje-updgt pe’r_xai!ty of"gé‘rjfu,ry i;ﬁdéf the-Jaws
of the State of Wa,shing;on that the foregoing s tr‘ué.»‘ar{d*cj:q‘,rrefctaénd‘i that this document-was
executed in the County of <"‘5_';.\¢0h' omigyState of Washington, : ‘on this Jﬂ& ‘day of
ée?\ﬁm\qer ,2021.

William Cook N

I, Joshua A. deJong, declare:.

I am a named Plaintiff ‘:'ir_l the . above-captioned' action: I hayc read- the, foregoing
VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PR;@TéCTI(S}\J, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS,
EQUITABLE RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC:
RECORDS ACTION TO - COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION'éngi know thqf,,coments thereof. I
am informed and believe that the: matters stated Jherpiﬁare tbrL,i@ and'cor;(:ct' and.on..fhgt,,g[ound I
allege that the matters stated therein are: frue. 1 declare under penalty ofaps;rjigry un‘dfc_ér the laws

of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct and that this document was
executed in the County of 5 2 ',‘-O'\(\OYYI)‘f,\V\_vState‘r of, Washington, -on _this _ Hj‘lﬂ day of

éfgh w2021

VER. COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION o




I, Katie Sheffield, declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have read the fp;egoing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIE_F, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION T’_o
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents theréof. I am iriformed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that ground I allege that the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the foregoing is true and correct and that th{s document was executed‘ in the County of

'Sﬁo\f\“ S »,\ State of Washington, on this z  'day of ’

VER, COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION . o5
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I, Karol Jones, declare:

Iama named Plaintiff in theabove-capti'ohé;d_ action. I have réad»tlvle foregoing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR 'EQUAL I;ROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL, RIGHTS EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. 1 am informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are triie and corfect and on that ground I »a_lliege that the matters stated
therein are true. 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the S;ajce of Was_hingtog-fl{_?a_t
the foregoing is true and correct and that thJS document was exé"c}ited in the County of

5 n Q\/\Om Shstate of Washington,,_on this 7%\ day of 5 d {‘D\T( W\\O e(,2021.

‘Karol 'J'onésé‘ - / 7

I, James Misdhel, declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above;éapﬁc)ned action. I have réad the foregoing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQuAL‘PRQTECTION, ’VIOLATIONOF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBQ‘IC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION. and know ,tyhé contents there()f.“.I’.-am'5‘infonncd and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correctand on that ground I‘qllege that the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that

the foregoing is true and correct and that this .document was executéd in the County of

. ﬁbg\l\g ijX\State of Washington, on this 7*\(\ day of 5 E‘D\Y M\D< « ,2021.,

Jfnes Miischel
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I, Greg‘Burton, -de’clare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have réad the'ufo:regoing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHT,S'_, E'QU'ITABL'E
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC ;Rg,CORlSS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. Iam informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and coirect and on that ground I allege that the matters stated

therein are true. I declare under penalty of ‘pqrj'ury under the laws of the State of 'Washington that

the foregoing is true and correct and ‘that this document was executed in the County of

5,/1 o\’\o w1131} State of Washington, on this Mday‘ of < iﬁ P*g m\o e, 2021,
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I, Brenda Jean ,'Strﬁt:h;;décl',are:,

Tama named Plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I have read the foregoirg VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROﬂT,'E'CTfIbI\T.; VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE g
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the contents thereof. -an iiformed and believe

| that fhe matters stated therein are true-and corrcé’t and onfthati grou_nd I_- allege thatéih;qkn_lﬁéttcrs Statéd ’
therein are true. T declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of»the:'State'of Waiéhihgtontha’t

the foregomg 1is-true and correct, and that thlS document was: executed in the County of

5 N O\\O W\lS\)State of Washmgton on this Hb day of 4@ D\'C w\\()( v, 2021

1, Brendon William Ruppel declare:

-T'am a named Plaintiffi in the above—captloned actlon ] have read the foregomg VERIFIED‘
‘COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS s“EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and }gﬁoﬁthecqq‘tenﬁé?'thémfcéf;- 1 am' informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct 'aigd?dn.t‘hat ground I alIeﬁe that thé matters stated
therein are true. I'declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of thc.,S'_tgte ‘oif:TWashi'ngtoh ihat
the. foregoing is true and correct and that. ‘this;”» doCumeni was ﬁ)’(}‘:cutedﬁ .in the County of

SY\O\\ d \’V\:ﬁ\\" State ofWéshingtoh, on this Z i \v‘\ day-of é ¢ P\'c W\ev’, 2021.

R unden W am med?

Brendon Wllham Ruppel
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I, Kristy Welles, declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in’-the above-captioned action. I have read the .f'brcgq}ﬁg VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION 'OF CIVIL, RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DEQLARATS:)R_%( RELIEF; PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the conients*,th‘qreoﬁ;; Iam iﬁfbnhéjd.,'éind believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that g;ou_n"vd' L allege that the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the, laws of the State of Washingto;i that

the foregoing is true and correct and that this document was executed in the County of

) fn;‘ g;bomls, State of Washington, on this ] \’\f\ da):',‘of.é‘{' q‘p\'f m\o,e ,2021.

I, Lonny,Barthbloméw; declare:

I am a named Plaintiff in the above;cﬁptibneii-aétiOn. I have readithe foregoing VERIFIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE.
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEF, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION ‘and know the contents iﬂeredf.}‘lv"am 'inform‘e‘d -and beiiex}c
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on tpat,éiomd I allggié':c‘ligi_t the matters stated
therein are true. I declare under ,penaI'Ey;of petjury under the laws of the ?étate of Washington that

‘the foregoing is true and corréct and that this document. was. executed in.thé-County o

M.State of Washington, on',ghisx' 2 fg‘ M _day of 5{ P\’f m\ge v, 202
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T, Russell Ostlund, declare:

Tam a named Plaintiff in the above-thtibned action. I have read the iigre@ir_{g‘ VER]FIED
COMPLAINT FOR EQUAL PROTECTION, VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS, EQUITABLE
RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, DECLARATORY RELIEE, PUBLIC RECORDS ACTION TO
COMPEL BALLOT PRODUCTION and know the conténts thereof. I am informed and believe
that the matters stated therein are true and correct and on that grqunc‘!lrl' all‘egi:’ t;l;a;;t};e.rﬁatt'ers stated
therein are true. Ideclare under penalty of perjury under thé )Qwsoif the State of Washington that

the foregoing is true and correct and that this document :was executed in the ‘County ‘of
snohomish 9/11/2021

,-State of Washington, on this __dayof
DocuSigned by'
| sl Bk

Russell Ostlund
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